From: Ebony Jones <ebjones@chipublib.org>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Andrea Saenz
Subject: RE: Official City Travel Disclosure May 2015 - Andrea Saenz 

 

To: Steve Berlin
RE: Official City Travel Disclosure May 2015

 

This is disclosure of official City business travel for Andrea Saenz who traveled in May:

 

         Andrea represented CPL at a high-level meeting that was hosted by the Institute of Museum and Library Services on Thursday, May 14,2015. The meeting was held at the Kansas City Public Library in Kansas City, MO and focused on learning spaces and STEM that aims to help IMLS identify concrete insights, including priorities for funding and future research. Andrea was joined by a broad range of representatives of the country's libraries, ischools, and library organizations and gathered information on making federal investments that will most effectively support learning in libraries. IMLS covered Andrea’s lodging, the Chicago Public Library Foundation will reimburse her for airfare. The following day, Friday, May 15, 2015, Andrea delivered a keynote address at the WebVisions Conference in Portland, Or. Andrea served on a panel that talked about the libraries’ role in our knowledge economy. WebVisions covered Andrea’s airfare and lodging expenses.

 

         Andrea was also invited to attend a Maker Cities Roundtable hosted by the White House Office of Science and Technology Policy department on Monday, May 11, 2015 in Washington, DC. Andrea was joined by Commissioner Bannon, other non-profits, business leaders and city officials and discussed the opportunities that have come about for makers around the country due to the successful partnerships that have been established.  The group also talked about this year’s Week of Making that will take place on June 12-18, 2015.  Andrea covered her own expenses and the Chicago Public Library Foundation will reimburse her for airfare and lodging.

 
Thank you, Ebony

 
Ebony Jones
Assistant to the First Deputy Commissioner
 
CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
